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MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner  
Date: April 11, 2019 
 
Re: Technical Advisory Committee Meeting 
 Date:  Thursday, April 18, 2019 
 Time:  10:00 a.m.  
 Place: WILMAPCO, 100 Discovery Blvd, Suite 800, Newark DE 19713  
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. MINUTES—Approval of the March 21, 2019 TAC Minutes  
4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES— 

a. Nonmotorized Transportation Working Group 
b. Congestion Management Subcommittee 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS:  
 
6. To Recommend Approval of the FY 2020 Unified Planning Work Program 

–Tigist Zegeye 
Staff will present the draft FY 2020 UPWP funding and task information. 
 
 

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
7. Newark Bikeways Central Loop —Mark Deshon, BikeNewark 
8. Transportation Improvement Program—Heather Dunigan 
9. Maryland / Monroe /MLK Project—Dave Gula 

 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
10. Staff Report—Heather Dunigan 
 



 

Partners with you in transportation planning  

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosures  
3. Draft March 21, 2019 TAC Minutes 
6. Draft FY 2020 UPWP and resolution 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEXT TAC MEETING IS MAY 16, 2019 
 


